

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

August 9, 2013

Mr. Arman Tarzi
Campaign Finance Analyst
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re:House Majority PAC
FEC ID No. C00495028

Dear Mr. Tarzi:

This is in response to your letter dated July 5, 2013, concerning the Amended 30 Day Post-General Report (10/18/12 - 11/26/12), received 1/31/13, of House Majority PAC (the "Committee").

You ask about independent expenditures reported on Schedule E. The Committee received the independent expenditure invoices from the vendors after the 24 hour period. The Committee filed amended 24 hour reports and then disclosed the costs on its Amended 30 Day Post-General Report.

You also ask about an independent expenditure reported on Schedule E and the 24 hour report. The Committee made an independent expenditure opposing Allen West on 10/31/12 totaling \$398,804.40. The Committee paid for this expenditure in two payments -- one payment of \$298,804.40 on 10/31/12 and one payment of \$100,000 on 11/1/2012. This independent expenditure was fully and correctly disclosed on both the 24 hour report and the post-general report. The split payments explain the payments to the vendor.

We hope that this information adequately addresses your questions. If you need any further information, please do not hesitate to contact the Committee.

Very truly yours,

Ezra W. Reese
Counsel
House Majority PAC
